
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        April 16, 2024 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 7, 2024 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Presentation: Leaf Vaccuum Truck 

7. Proclamation: Myesha Hill 

8. Approval of Minutes 
a. April 2, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. April 2, 2024 Executive Session Minutes 

 
9. Department Reports 

a. Court 
b. Tax Collector 
c. Construction 
d. Fire/EMS 
e. Public Works 
f. Police 

 
10. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.         

11. ORDINANCES: First Reading 

a. 3-2024 An Ordinance by the Township Committee Amending the Westampton 
Township Code of Ordinances to Repeal Ordinance 13-2017; to Adopt a New Ordinance 
3-2024; to Adopt Flood Hazard Maps; to Designate a Floodplain Administrator; and 
Providing for Severability and An Effective Date. 

b. 7-2024 Bond Ordinance Authorizing the Acquisition of Various Capital Equipment and 
Completion of Various Capital Improvements in and for the Township of Westampton, 
County of Burlington, New Jersey; Appropriating the sum of $1,094,135 Therefor; 
Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of 
the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, New Jersey in the Aggregate 
Principal Amount of Up to $1,039,427; Making Certain Determinations and Covenants; 
and Authorizing Certain Related Actions in Connection with the Foregoing  



c. 8-2024 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 82 of the Westampton Township Code 
Entitled “Alcoholic Beverages” 

12. ORDINANCES: Second Reading, Public Comment 

a. 6-2024 Calendar Year 2024 Ordinance to Exceed the Municipal Budget Appropriation 
Limits and to Establish a CAP Bank 

13. RESOLUTIONS:  
a. 63-24 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 

04/16/2024.  
b. 64-24 Resolution Authorizing the 2024 Municipal Budget to be Read by Title Only 
c. 65-24 Resolution Authorizing the Local Examination of the 2024 Municipal Budget 
d. 66-24 Resolution for Member Participation in a Cooperative Pricing System to Enter 

into A Cooperative Pricing Agreement 
 

14. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and address for 
the record. 

15. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting May 7th@ 7PM, Land 
Development Board Meeting May 1st @7PM, Historic Commission April 24th @ 7PM, 
Recreation Committee Meeting May 8th @7PM, Take Your Child to Work Day April 25th. 

16. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

17. Executive Session: 

Resolution No. 04.16.2024 - Resolution Authorizing the Township Committee and Support 
Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public From that 
Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public Discussions: 
Attorney-Client Privilege – Personnel. 

18. Adjournment  
 
Please note: 

During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any 
governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second 
public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the 
public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of 
discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to 
represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall 
immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive 
person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a 

question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so 
speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any 
comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department 
Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



 

TOWNSHIP OF EASTAMPTON MUNICIPAL COURT 

2024 MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS 
 

       Feb   YEAR-TO-DATE 
 

 

TOTAL MONIES COLLECTED  $13,622.62                $24,642.70 
 
STATE DISTRIBUTION MV      $1617.51    $3,662.59 
                         
COUNTY DISTRIBUTION       $2,384.00     $4,65250 
COUNTY LAB FEES               .00      .00 
STATE LAB FEES                .00                 .00 
 
TOTAL BOROUGH DISTRIBUTION           $8752.99     $14,524.91 
PUBLIC DEFENDER FEES                 $252.50     $520.50 
   
 
RESTITUTION      50.00         50.00 
PARKING (POAA)                 .00                .00 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
    
INTEREST GENERAL:         $15.76      $31.15   
                                         
INTEREST BAIL:   .04                                                    .04 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
NEW COMPLAINTS FILED:  TRAFFIC:    268     CRIMINAL:          25 
CASES DISPOSED:             TRAFFIC:       307  CRIMINAL:          44 
 
Month     Traffic Filed  Traffic  Disp  Criminal Filed  Criminal Disp 
 
Jan                    267  189       15   20 
Feb   268  307    25   44  
 
Mar    
Apr    
May     
Jun    
Jul     
Aug     
Sep     
Oct     
Nov    
Dec     
 



 

TOWNSHIP OF EASTAMPTON MUNICIPAL COURT 

2024 MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS 
 

       March    YEAR-TO-DATE 
 

 

TOTAL MONIES COLLECTED  $17471.08                $42,113.78 
 
STATE DISTRIBUTION MV      $2531.01     $6193.60 
                         
COUNTY DISTRIBUTION       $3476.00     $8128.50 
COUNTY LAB FEES               .00      .00 
STATE LAB FEES                .00                 .00 
 
TOTAL BOROUGH DISTRIBUTION           $9,956.49     $24,481.40 
PUBLIC DEFENDER FEES                 $168.50     $689  
  
 
RESTITUTION      100.00       150.00 
PARKING (POAA)                 .00                .00 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
    
INTEREST GENERAL:         $17.07      $48.22      
                                     
INTEREST BAIL:   .32                                                    .36 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
NEW COMPLAINTS FILED:  TRAFFIC:    297     CRIMINAL:          23 
CASES DISPOSED:             TRAFFIC:       243  CRIMINAL:         21 
 
Month     Traffic Filed  Traffic  Disp  Criminal Filed  Criminal Disp 
 
Jan                    267  189       15   20 
Feb   268  307    25   44  
Mar   297  243    23   21 
 
Apr    
May     
Jun    
Jul     
Aug     
Sep     
Oct     
Nov    
Dec     
 



 

TOWNSHIP OF Hainesport MUNICIPAL COURT 

2024 MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS 
 

       Feb    YEAR-TO-DATE 
 

 

TOTAL MONIES COLLECTED  $3837.81                $4714.47 
 
STATE DISTRIBUTION MV      $1851.49    $2358.18 
                         
COUNTY DISTRIBUTION             
COUNTY LAB FEES               .00      .00 
STATE LAB FEES                .00                 .00 
 
TOTAL BOROUGH DISTRIBUTION           $1294.54     $1632.85 
PUBLIC DEFENDER FEES                    
 
RESTITUTION      64.97      64.97 
PARKING (POAA)                 .00                .00 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
    
INTEREST GENERAL:         $2.11      $4.04  
                                           
INTEREST BAIL:   .19                                                    .38 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
NEW COMPLAINTS FILED:  TRAFFIC:    14     CRIMINAL:          22 
CASES DISPOSED:             TRAFFIC:       24  CRIMINAL:          20 
 
Month     Traffic Filed  Traffic  Disp  Criminal Filed  Criminal Disp 
 
Jan                    19  14       18   21 
Feb   14  24    22   20 
 
Mar    
Apr    
May     
Jun    
Jul     
Aug     
Sep     
Oct     
Nov    
Dec     
 
cc: Borough Administrator 



 

TOWNSHIP OF Hainesport MUNICIPAL COURT 

2024 MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS 
 

      March    YEAR-TO-DATE 
 

 

TOTAL MONIES COLLECTED  $2572.28                $7286.75 
 
STATE DISTRIBUTION MV      $1154.75    $3512.93 
                         
COUNTY DISTRIBUTION             
COUNTY LAB FEES               .00      .00 
STATE LAB FEES                .00                 .00 
 
TOTAL BOROUGH DISTRIBUTION           $1136.25     $2769.10 
PUBLIC DEFENDER FEES                $38.50       $38.50 
    
 
RESTITUTION      $150      $214.97 
PARKING (POAA)                 .00                .00 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
    
INTEREST GENERAL:         $3.58      $7.62  
                                           
INTEREST BAIL:   .32                                                    .70 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
NEW COMPLAINTS FILED:  TRAFFIC:    22     CRIMINAL:          11 
CASES DISPOSED:             TRAFFIC:       12  CRIMINAL:          15  
 
Month     Traffic Filed  Traffic  Disp  Criminal Filed  Criminal Disp 
 
Jan                    19  14       18   21 
Feb   14  24    22   20 
Mar   22  12    11   15 
 
Apr    
May     
Jun    
Jul     
Aug     
Sep     
Oct     
Nov    
Dec     
 



 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON MUNICIPAL COURT 

2024 MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS 
 

       Feb    YEAR-TO-DATE 
 

 

TOTAL MONIES COLLECTED  $23866.50               $40648.52 
 
STATE DISTRIBUTION MV      $9,015.54    $15,369.78 
                         
COUNTY DISTRIBUTION       $3180.50     $5,198.00 
COUNTY LAB FEES               .00 
STATE LAB FEES                50.00                 50.00 
 
TOTAL BOROUGH DISTRIBUTION           $9732.31     $9732.31 
PUBLIC DEFENDER FEES                 $10       $62 
 
RESTITUTION      $250.00     $980 .00 
PARKING (POAA)                 .00                .00 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
    
INTEREST GENERAL:         $23.44       $41.39 
                                             
INTEREST BAIL:   $3.74                                                     $5.15 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
NEW COMPLAINTS FILED:  TRAFFIC:    392     CRIMINAL:         25 
CASES DISPOSED:             TRAFFIC:       365  CRIMINAL:         47 
 
Month     Traffic Filed  Traffic  Disp  Criminal Filed  Criminal Disp 
 
Jan                    283  282       38   33 
Feb   392  365    25   47 
 
Mar    
Apr    
May     
Jun    
Jul     
Aug     
Sep     
Oct     
Nov    
Dec     
 
cc: Borough Administrator 



 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON MUNICIPAL COURT 

2024 MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS 
 

       March  YEAR-TO-DATE 
 

 

TOTAL MONIES COLLECTED  $26,996.99               $67,645.51 
 
STATE DISTRIBUTION MV      $9,942.17    $25,311.95 
                         
COUNTY DISTRIBUTION       $3,143.50     $8,341.50 
COUNTY LAB FEES               .00 
STATE LAB FEES                .00                 50.00 
 
TOTAL BOROUGH DISTRIBUTION           $11,040.19     $20,772.50 
PUBLIC DEFENDER FEES                 $182.00     $244.00 
 
RESTITUTION      $580      $1,560 .00 
PARKING (POAA)                 .00                .00 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
    
INTEREST GENERAL:         $29.19       $70.58 
                                             
INTEREST BAIL:   $1.97                                                     $7.12 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
NEW COMPLAINTS FILED:  TRAFFIC:    377     CRIMINAL:         39 
CASES DISPOSED:             TRAFFIC:       333  CRIMINAL:         16 
 
Month     Traffic Filed  Traffic  Disp  Criminal Filed  Criminal Disp 
 
Jan                    283  282       38   33 
Feb   392  365    25   47 
Mar   377  333    39   16 
 
Apr    
May     
Jun    
Jul     
Aug     
Sep     
Oct     
Nov    
Dec     
 
cc: Borough Administrator 



MONTHLY REPORT

Westampton Township
Office of the Tax Collector

Feb-24

Receipts Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Current Year Taxes 5,513,712.37                   7,625,785.18                 
Prior Year Delinquent Taxes 55,460.55                         150,203.75                    
Interest on Taxes 5,238.52                            9,213.43                         
Arrears 52.26                                  49,126.26                       
Outside Lien Redemption 16,900.23                         18,625.88                       
Municipal Lien Redemption -                                      -                                   
PILOT 72,264.52                         
Tax Search Fees -                                      -                                   
Returned Check Fees -                                      -                                   

Sub Total: 5,663,628.45                 7,925,219.02              
Less NSF: (3,851.78)                          (7,838.28)                       
Total: 5,659,776.67                 7,917,380.74              

Prepared by:  Kathy Merkh, Tax Collector



MONTHLY REPORT

Westampton Township
Office of the Tax Collector

Mar-24

Receipts Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Current Year Taxes 221,575.19                       7,847,360.37                 
Prior Year Delinquent Taxes 28,269.56                         178,473.31                    
Interest on Taxes 4,297.51                            13,510.94                       
Arrears -                                      49,126.26                       
Outside Lien Redemption 1,195.31                            19,821.19                       
Municipal Lien Redemption -                                      -                                   
Tax Search Fees -                                      -                                   
Returned Check Fees -                                      -                                   

Sub Total: 255,337.57                     8,180,556.59              
Less NSF: (5,715.53)                          (13,553.81)                     
Total: 249,622.04                     8,167,002.78              

Prepared by:  Kathy Merkh, Tax Collector



Township of Westampton 

March 07, 2024  3:12:11PM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  02/01/2024  To  02/29/2024

$162,509.00

 0

 0

$0.00

0

0

4

15

$2,318.00

$2,154.00

$288.00

$1,551.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,318.00

$2,154.00

$288.00

$1,551.00

$0.00

$6,311.00

$0.00

$307.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$307.00

$307.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

4

16

20

2

$0.00

$0.00

 2

 15

 1

$0.00

$162,509.00

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$307.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,311.00

$307.00

$0.00

$6,618.00

$0.00

$150.00

$6,768.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$0.00 

$0.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton



Township of Westampton 

April 08, 2024 12:46:58PM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  03/01/2024  To  03/31/2024

$1,799,059.00

 328668

 35400

$1,737,196.00

0

2

30

43

$14,110.00

$8,101.00

$7,524.00

$17,293.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$13,535.00

$8,032.00

$7,455.00

$17,293.00

$0.00

$46,315.00

$1,219.00

$4,637.00

$2,200.00

$2,200.00

$0.00

$1,219.00

$3,416.00

$4,637.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

31

33

50

2

$0.00

$0.00

 0

 15

 1

$0.00

$3,536,255.00

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$3,416.00

$0.00

$575.00

$69.00

$69.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$713.00

$46,315.00

$4,637.00

$2,200.00

$53,152.00

$0.00

$150.00

$53,302.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$2.00 $0.00 $2.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$713.00 

$0.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton



 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

February 2024 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 245 
calls for service for the month of February 2024 for a total of 675 calls 
for the year.   

In 2024, EMS calls account for 68% of the departments call volume 
followed by 21% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 11% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 9 calls for the month.  
This represents 4% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 40 times.  
This represents 44% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 16 (2.4%) calls and responded understaffed 65 
(33%) times. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 34 incidents for the month of February, 2024. 

 

 

 

167

62

16 17
2 0

28 41

8 10 8

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

February



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

10
6

44

1

34

5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

February

7

1

0

2

0
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

February



 

 

 

 

 
 

42

4 5

13

2
4 3 3

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Moun…

Burlin
…

Ea
sta

…

Lu
mb…

Moun…

Pem
b…

Willi
n…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

February

1

0 0 0

1

0

1

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Mount H
olly

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Ea
sta

mpton

Willi
ngb

oro

Mount L
au

rel
Other

Aid Received - Fire

February



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Incident/Events 2024 

1/1- NJTP- Trauma 

1/3- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/3- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/5- Westampton- DOA 

1/13- NJTP- Rescue 

1/20- Hainesport- 2 alarm house fire 

1/21- Burlington City- 2 alarm house fire 

1/22- Westampton- DOA 

1/26- Eastampton- Respiratory Arrest- Save 

1/26- NJTP- Rescue 

1/30- Westampton- Overdose 

1/31- Mount Holly- Rescue 

1/31- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest- Save 

2/4- Willingboro- Stabbing 

2/6- Rt. 295- Trauma 

2/10- Westampton- GSW/MVA Rescue 

2/13- NJTP- Trauma/DOA 

2/14- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/18- Willingboro- House Fire 

2/20- Lumberton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/21- Rt. 295- Rescue 

2/22- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

2/22- Mount Holly- 2 Alarm House Fire 



2/22- Eastampton- Trauma 

2/24- Westampton- Overdose 

 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 

Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 
www.westamptonfire.org 

February 2024 Fire Official’s Report 
 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 15 
       Fire Safety Permits Issued 1 
       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 16 

Fire Investigations Conducted 2 
Construction Plans Reviewed 1 
Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 9 
Fire Safety Complaints Investigated 2 
Background Investigations Conducted 0 

 
During the month of February, fifteen Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the 
WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention as crews continue the annual inspection cycles. One 
of those Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an 
Imminent Hazard order and/or the evacuation of the premises due to a fire alarm issue. 
One Fire Safety Permit was issued during the month. Sixteen Certificates of Smoke 
Alarm / Carbon Monoxide Alarm / Portable Fire Extinguisher Compliance were issued 
as part of the Bureau of Fire Prevention’s Resale and Rental Compliance program. One 
Fire Investigation was required during the month of February within Westampton 
Township. That Investigation has been closed as Accidental. Two Fire Safety 
complaints were investigated during the month of February with violations of the New 
Jersey Uniform Fire Code and/or Westampton Township Ordinance issued.  
 
Nine Code Enforcement complaints were investigated within the Township this month 
with numerous certified letters sent and requiring DPW and PD assistance. Two OPRA 
requests were fulfilled in February.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and responded 
to various calls for service due to manpower shortages throughout the month.  A new 
Fire Code has been adopted and will be promulgated in late 2024.   
 
LT Westdyk is conducting Rental/Resale Inspections. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, 
FF/EMT Engle, FF/EMT Washick, FF/EMT Boduroglu, and FF/EMT Treece continue 
conducting annual fire inspections and their associated reinspection’s as required by the 
New Jersey Division of Fire Safety.    

 

 

http://www.westamptonfire.org/


 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

March 2024 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 320 
calls for service for the month of March 2024 for a total of 995 calls for 
the year.   

In 2024, EMS calls account for 67% of the departments call volume 
followed by 23% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 10% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 16 calls for the month.  
This represents 5% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 36 times.  
This represents 32% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 32 (3.2%) calls and responded understaffed 101 
(31%) times. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 47 incidents for the month of March, 2024. 

 

 

 

167

62

16 17
2 0

28
41

8 10
8

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

March



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

7 7

41

1

35

10

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

March

10

2

0
1

0
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

March



 

 

 

 

 
 

20

8
6

8

2
0

4
2

0

5

10

15

20

25

Moun…

Burlin
…

Ea
sta

…

Lu
mb…

Moun…

Pem
b…

Willi
n…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

March

1

0 0 0 0

2

0
0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

Mount
Holly

Burlington Lumberton EastamptonWillingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

March



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Incident/Events 2024 

1/1- NJTP- Trauma 

1/3- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/3- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/5- Westampton- DOA 

1/13- NJTP- Rescue 

1/20- Hainesport- 2 alarm house fire 

1/21- Burlington City- 2 alarm house fire 

1/22- Westampton- DOA 

1/26- Eastampton- Respiratory Arrest- Save 

1/26- NJTP- Rescue 

1/30- Westampton- Overdose 

1/31- Mount Holly- Rescue 

1/31- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest- Save 

2/4- Willingboro- Stabbing 

2/6- Rt. 295- Trauma 

2/10- Westampton- GSW/MVA Rescue 

2/13- NJTP- Trauma/DOA 

2/14- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/18- Willingboro- House Fire 

2/20- Lumberton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/21- Rt. 295- Rescue 

2/22- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 



2/22- Mount Holly- 2 Alarm House Fire 

2/22- Eastampton- Trauma 

2/24- Westampton- OD 

3/1- Eastampton- Trauma Code 

3/10- Eastampton- Trauma 

3/11- Springfield- Rescue 

3/13- Mount Holly- House Fire 

3/14- Westampton- Child stuck in buckle 

3/16- Lumberton- House Fire w/ rescue 

3/16- Burlington- Dryer Fire 

3/17- Burlington- House Fire 

3/19- Springfield- House Fire 

3/20- Willingboro- House Fire 

3/20- Westampton- Brush Fire 

3/22- Willingboro- House Fire 

3/22- Burlington- House Fire 

3/23- Lumberton- House Fire 

3/24- Westampton- Trauma 

3/24- Mount Holly- House Fire 

3/27- NJTP- Car Fire 

3/31- Mount Laurel- House Fire 

3/31- Burlington- Apartment Fire w/ rescue 

 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 

Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 
www.westamptonfire.org 

March 2024 Fire Official’s Report 
 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 52 
       Fire Safety Permits Issued 1 
       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 14 

Fire Investigations Conducted 2 
Construction Plans Reviewed 1 
Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 7 
Fire Safety Complaints Investigated 2 
Background Investigations Conducted 0 

 
During the month of March, fifty-two Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the 
WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention as crews continue the annual inspection cycles. None 
of those Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an 
Imminent Hazard order and/or the evacuation of the. One Fire Safety Permit was issued 
during the month. Fourteen Certificates of Smoke Alarm / Carbon Monoxide Alarm / 
Portable Fire Extinguisher Compliance were issued as part of the Bureau of Fire 
Prevention’s Resale and Rental Compliance program. Two Fire Investigation were 
required during the month of March within Westampton Township. Those 
Investigations have been closed as Accidental. Two Fire Safety complaints were 
investigated during the month of March with violations of the New Jersey Uniform Fire 
Code and/or Westampton Township Ordinance issued.  
 
Seven Code Enforcement complaints were investigated within the Township this month 
with numerous certified letters sent and requiring DPW and PD assistance. Six OPRA 
requests were fulfilled in March.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and responded to 
various calls for service due to manpower shortages throughout the month.  FM Knott 
continues working with our software provider to rectify a glitch that resulted in our 
annual invoices being delayed.   
 
LT Westdyk is conducting Rental/Resale Inspections. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, 
FF/EMT Engle, FF/EMT Washick, FF/EMT Boduroglu, and FF/EMT Treece continue 
conducting annual fire inspections and their associated reinspection’s as required by the 
New Jersey Division of Fire Safety.    

 

 

http://www.westamptonfire.org/


  

March 26, 2024 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Christian Taylor, Director of Public Works 

Subject: February/ March 2024 Department Report 

Roads 

Brush:  

February: This month brush collection increased significantly with a total of 26.80 tons 
being collected. It took DPW 3 days to complete the rotation. 

March: Brush collection this month took 5 days to complete with a total of 14.54 tons of 
tree parts collected.  

Street Repairs:   

February: was a much calmer month for the Department because of the weather. We 
only had one small weather event that resulted in some wintery weather. One 2-13-
2024 the area had a mix of snow, sleet, and freezing rain. Our department deployed in 
the early hours of 2-13 to apply salt to the major intersections, designated streets, and 
problem areas that surfaced during the storm. 

The department, with the help of a hired tree service, removed a large tree in 
Rolling Hills by one of the parking lots. We were able to save quite a bit of money by 
doing the grunt work by removing the bulk tree parts. Additionally, the department 
removed a dead tree that had fallen on Mohican Trail and the Sports Complex after a 
wind event.  

Also, this month the department did a round of pothole repairs. The department 
placed 11.35 tons of cold patch throughout the Township streets. We will do another 
round of patching soon before Spring. Please continue to send in your potholes and we 
will get them on the list. Reporting can take place on the Govpilot system or via call-in.  



The DPW received a report of water backing up in the storm drains on Kings 
Road and Oxmead Road. After some investigation we were able to clear two blockages 
in the drainage on Oxmead Road Additionally, one blockage was found on Kings Road. 
The blockage on Kings Road the department is currently trying to clear and bring flow 
back to the ditch area.  

March:  This month, the department started storm drain cleaning and inspections as per 
the Tier A requirements. We are hoping to wrap up sometime in April. The Department 
is doing condition inspections, checking for debris, cleaning, and logging pipe diameter 
for the new mapping requirements. Once this is complete the department will start 
street sweeping throughout the town. 

The DPW, at the request of the school district, removed the old hockey court 
from Holly Hills School this month. This project took the department approximately 4 
days to complete. By completing this project in-house, the savings were significant, with 
the cost to the school totaling $802.00 for disposal of debris and materials. Thank you 
to the DPW for your hard work on this project! 

The department is still working on the drainage issue on Kings Road. We are waiting for 
a dry period to make the necessary repairs. Hopefully, this issue will be addressed in 
April.  

There are some issues with dead/ dangerous trees along Third Steet in Rancocas. 
I am currently working with PSE&G to produce a scope of work. This will be scheduled 
and taken care of by PSE&G. (Update) This job was put on hold till a decision can be 
made by the council, some concerns were voiced by residents over the lack of 
protection from Rancocas Rd. As soon as a decision is made, I will follow up with an 
update. The scope of work will involve trimming of some trees and the removal of 
others depending on the amount of trimming needed. The head of the project for 
PSE&G is a registered master arborist with the state and is a well-versed expert in the 
proper care and maintenance of trees. I have been in contact with him on this project 
numerous times discussing the issues with the decaying and unhealthy trees along that 
tree line, we are on the same page with what needs to be done. Rest assured there has 
been a lot of discretion in deciding the proper course of action to protect the primary 
power wires feeding Rancocas Village and the safety of the public. The township is 
working on a plan for restoration of the tree line. This plan will provide the necessary 
protection from Rancocas Road and enhance the beauty of the historic Village of 
Rancocas.  

 



March: PSE&G is currently doing pole work on Oxmead road. This work will continue 
into April. Please plan for road closures.  

 Feb/ March: The project on Dogwood Drive is moving along, plans have been drawn up, 
and are being discussed with the homeowner. Hopefully, by the next report I will have a 
start date for this.  

 Arawak paving has started the repairs on Greenwich Drive however the project won’t 
be completed till early spring because of the onset of cold weather. Please see the 
attached statement from the general manager of Arawak paving Mike Cresenzo:  

Please be advised that milling and paving operations along Greenwich Drive have 
been postponed until the Spring of 2024 due to the onset of colder weather. Residents 
will be notified before paving operations resume in the spring. Should there be any 
questions in the interim, please feel free to reach out.  

March: Paving should commence in May we will have a solid answer sometime in April 

 

We are also looking to put out for bid the following roads for completion early Spring 
next year. The list includes Wills Avenue, the section of 3rd Street from Olive Street to 
the Circle, East Stokes Rd, and lastly the Municipal parking Lot, which hasn’t been done 
since the building was built.    

With the uptick of social media posts these days about concerns within the 
township this is a good opportunity to re-introduce everyone to Gov-pilot. The 
Township has in place a very effective way to voice your concerns and problems. This 
gives the residents in this town the opportunity to send their concerns directly to the 
offices that it affects (Public Works, Code Enforcement, etc.) in turn this gives the 
Township a direct line of solid communication and correct information to you, the 
resident. I can also be reached via phone 609-267-1891 ext. 114 or email 
ctaylor@westampton.com. 

The residential side of Govpilot is live and ready to use either via the link on the 
Township website or a mobile application. If you would like to report via mobile app., go 
into your apps. Store and lookup GovAlert and download the application. The Tutorials 
were placed on the Township Facebook page if someone would like to access them.  

The link to “Report A Concern” is on the township website. We encourage 
residents to use this link for their needs in the township. All the concerns are now 
routed directly to the departments that they are designated. The link can be found at 



www.westamptonnj.gov   Residents will still be able to call directly 609-267-1891 and 
report their needs and concerns as well.  

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continues. We have 
new cans in stock, THE COST IS 60$ AND MUST BE PAID AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
BEFORE DELIVERY. We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 
requests in a timely fashion.  

Leaf Collection:  

February:  If residents have leaves, they want to dispose of, they can bag them and 
place them at our drop-off located in the Municipal Lot next to the recycling dumpsters. 
Residents, we encourage the use of eco- friendly paper bags, this helps cutdown on 
labor by the department and disposal of plastic bags since the paper gets composted 
with the leaves. Spring Leaf collection will take place in April 2024.  

March: Attention residents spring leaf collection will begin 4-8-2024 to 4-30-2024. 
Please place leaves curbside during the first week in April in the same fashion you 
would during Fall collection. We ask the residents to please refrain from mixing 
materials and place leaves and brush in separate piles.  

Grass: Grass season is fast approaching and will be starting in early April.  

Snow:  

February: We only had one weather issue this month which occurred in the early hours 
of 2-13. This storm brought 2 inches of slushy accumulation.  

March: We were not gifted this month with any wintery weather.  We only received wet 
cloudy conditions this month.   

Facilities 

Municipal Building: 

 February: The DPW started painting the lobby this month. We figure that it will take 
most of the month to complete. The DPW also had a report that there was an issue with 
the automatic back door not latching. The Department was able to make the necessary 
adjustments and bring back the functionality.  

March:  The department wrapped up lobby renovations and it came out great. It’s a 
fresh look for the building and modernizes our look.   

http://www.westamptonnj.gov/


Sports complex\Parks: I just got word that we received a small tree grant for the parks 
and that we can pick them up next month. This grant was offered to the communities by 
the Burlington County Bridge Commission back in May. The trees were picked up and 
are being put in storage to be placed this Spring.  

 Spring Meadows:   The upgrades to the half court Basketball court and Tennis Court will 
take place tentatively in the Spring of 2024.  

The DPW has placed underground drainage around the play area to combat the leaching 
of rainwater. The site has been rough graded but will not be finish graded and seeded 
till spring.  

Rolling Hills/ Rolling Hills East: Westampton Township is proud to announce that a 
grant for $45,000 was procured from the State for the replacement of the park. We just 
got word that we are now able to use the funds.  

February: We awarded the installment of the Playground, the installation will start in 
Spring.  

March: This month the department spent 4 days hauling dirt from a local golf course for 
the replacement of the playground. We are looking at late April/ early May to start 
demolition and site preparation of the new playground.  

Tarnsfield Park: N/A        

DPW Building: N/A 

Rec. Center: 

 February: DPW has started repairs in the building this month. We have started painting 
and cleaning up the bathrooms, and plan to finish repairs to the party room ceiling in 
the upcoming month.  

Firehouse: N/A 

American Legion: The DPW was requested to stop out and look at a situation on the 
exterior of the building where the gutter came loose.  It was determined that the soffit 
was deteriorated.  The DPW custom built a replacement soffit and re installed the gutter 

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:  

February: new corrosion protection program for the department vehicles will be 
extended to the other Departments after discussions with them. We will look to do the 
installation in Fall of 2024.  



#PW UTV    Yearly service, Flat repair 

# Compressor    Yearly service 

#Rec UTV   Yearly service 

#13,16,17,19,9 Mowers  Pre-season Service 

#58 Rear brakes, brake controller 

March: 

Rec. Explorer- Catalytic converter and O2 sensor 

#70- Toolbox install 

#53 Dump Trailer- Body repair 

#72- Install spreader light 

#46- high pressure A/C sensor 

#1- Hydraulic leak- thumb cylinder 

#68- Oil change, Air filter, Tire rotation, multi-function turn signal switch 

#66- Replace passenger brake light bulb and driver side bed brake light assy. 

Police: 

February: 

Detective SUV- 5000mi Service 

#2705- Oil/filter change 

#2701- 100,000 mi service 

#2703- Radiator 

#Lt SUV  5000mi. service 

#2709- 5000mi. service 

March: 

2704- Radiator, purge solenoid 

2710- Right rear tire 

2708- oil/ filter change, tire rotation 

2707- oil/ filter change, tire rotation 

2706- no start/ electrical  

Detective SUV- Oil/ filter change 

 



Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

Personnel\ Training:  The DPW roster is currently down 1 full-time employee, which 
gives the department 9 full-time and 1 part-time employees.  

 We have also started CDL training for one of the Junior members of the department. He 
will be taking his test soon.  

The department attended a insurance sponsored training on snow plow procedures and 
training this month. 

Expenses:   

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 
agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 

 

 

 

 























 

 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, NEW JERSEY 

 

 ORDINANCE 6-2024 

 

CALENDAR YEAR 2024 

ORDINANCE TO EXCEED THE MUNICIPAL BUDGET APPROPRIATION 

LIMITS  

AND TO ESTABLISH A CAP BANK 

 (N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14) 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Government Cap Law, N.J.S. 40A: 4-45.1 et seq., provides that 

in the preparation of its annual budget, a municipality shall limit any increase in said budget to 

2.5% unless authorized by ordinance to increase it to 3.5% over the previous year’s final 

appropriations, subject to certain exceptions; and, 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.15a provides that a municipality may, when authorized 

by ordinance, appropriate the difference between the amount of its actual final appropriation and 

the 3.5% percentage rate as an exception to its final appropriations in either of the next two 

succeeding years; and,  

WHEREAS, the Committee of the Township of Westampton in the County of 

Burlington finds it advisable and necessary to increase its CY 2024 budget by up to 3.5% over the 

previous year’s final appropriations, in the interest of promoting the health, safety and welfare of 

the citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, the Committee hereby determines that a 1.0% increase in the budget for 

said year, amounting to $115,537.97 in excess of the increase in final appropriations otherwise 

permitted by the Local Government Cap Law, is advisable and necessary; and, 

WHEREAS the Committee hereby determines that any amount authorized hereinabove 

that is not appropriated as part of the final budget shall be retained as an exception to final 

appropriation in either of the next two succeeding years. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the Committee of the Township of 

Westampton, in the County of Burlington, a majority of the full authorized membership of this 

governing body affirmatively concurring, that, in the CY 2024 budget year, the final 

appropriations of the Township of Westampton shall, in accordance with this ordinance and 

N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14, be increased by 3.5%, amounting to $404,382.88, and that the CY 2024 

municipal budget for the Township of Westampton be approved and adopted in accordance with 

this ordinance; and,  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that any that any amount authorized hereinabove that 

is not appropriated as part of the final budget shall be retained as an exception to final 

appropriation in either of the next two succeeding years; and, 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance as introduced be 

filed with the Director of the Division of Local Government Services within 5 days of 

introduction; and,  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance upon adoption, 

with the recorded vote included thereon, be filed with said Director within 5 days after such 

adoption. 



 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect 

immediately upon final passage and publication as required by law. 

Roll Call Vote -Upon Introduction – 04/02/2024 

Committee 

Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley   X    

Carr X  X    

Mayor Henley   X    

Mungo      X 

Wright  X X    

 

Roll Call Vote -Upon Adoption –  

Committee 

Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       

Carr       

Mayor Henley       

Mungo       

Wright       

 

Adopted upon final reading on  

 

 

______________________________

Mayor Sandy Henley 

 

 

       Attest 

 

 

______________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 

 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 04/16/2024 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 63-24 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 

______________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 2024 MUNICIPAL BUDGET 
TO BE READ BY TITLE ONLY 

 
RESOLUTION 64-24 

 

 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-8, as amended by L. 2015, C. 95, & 14, 2015 provides that 

the Municipal Budget may be read by title only at the time of the Public Hearing if a resolution is 

passed by not less than a majority of the full Governing Body, providing that at least one week 

prior to the date of the hearing, a complete copy of the Municipal Budget has been made available 

for public inspection, and has been made available to each person upon request; and, 

 WHEREAS, these conditions as it pertains to the 2024 Municipal Budget have been met. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Westampton Township Committee 

at its regular meeting held on May 7, 2024 at 7:00PM, that the Westampton Township Municipal 

Budget shall be read by title only. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 

in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 

08060 on April 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 

__________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LOCAL EXAMINATION  
OF THE 2024 MUNICIPAL BUDGET 

 
RESOLUTION 65-24 

 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-78b has authorized the Local Finance Board to adopt 
rules that permit municipalities in sound fiscal condition to assume the responsibility, normally 
granted to the Director of the Division of Local Government Services, of conducting the annual 
budget examination; and 
 WHEREAS, N.J.A.C. 5:30-7 was adopted by the Local Finance Board on February 11, 
1997; and 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.2 thru 7.5 the Township of Westampton, 
County of Burlington, State of New Jersey has been declared eligible to participate in the 
program by the Division of Local Government Services, and the Chief Financial Officer has 
determined that the Township meets the necessary conditions to participate in the program for 
the 2024 budget year, so now therefore 
 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Westampton Township Committee that in accordance with 
N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.6a &b and based upon the Chief Financial Officer’s certification, the governing 
body has found the budget has met the following requirements: 
1.  That with reference to the following items, the amounts have been calculated pursuant to law 

and appropriated as such in the budget: 
a.  Payment of interest and debt redemption charges 
b.  Deferred charges and statutory expenditures 
c.  Cash deficit of preceding year 
d.  Reserve of uncollected taxes 
e.  Other reserves and non-disbursement items 
f.  Any inclusions of amounts required for school purposes 

2. That the provisions relating to limitation on increases of appropriations pursuant to N.J.S.A. 
40A:4-45.2 and appropriations for exceptions to limits on appropriations found at 40A:4-45.3 
et seq. are fully met (Complies with the "CAP" law.) 

3.  That the budget is in such form, arrangement, and content as required by the Local Budget 
Law and N.J.A.C. 5:30-4 and 5:30-5. 

4.  That pursuant to the Local Budget Law: 
a.  All estimates of revenue are reasonable, accurate, and correctly stated,  
b.  Items of appropriation are properly set forth, 
c.   In itemization, form, arrangement, and content the budget will permit the exercise    

of the comptroller function within the municipality. 
5.  The budget and associated amendments have been introduced, publicly advertised, and in 

accordance with the relevant provisions of the Local Budget Law, except that failure to meet 
the deadlines of N.J.S.A. 40A:4-5 shall not prevent such certification. 

6.  That all other applicable statutory requirements have been fulfilled. 
 
 
 



 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the 
Director of the Division of Local Government Services. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
BURLINGTON COUNTY, NEW JERSEY 

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET 
 
 
 

 It is hereby certified that the Approved Budget complies with the requirements of law and 
approval is given pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:4-78(b) and N.J.A.C. 5:30-7. 
 
 It is further certified that the municipality has met the eligibility requirements of N.J.A.C. 
5:30-7.4 and 7.5, and that I, as Chief Financial Officer, have completed the local examination in 
compliance with N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.6. 
 
 
 
Dated: _______________  By:____________________________ 
      Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This certification form and resolution of the governing body executing such certification should 
be annexed to the adopted budget (N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.6(e)) 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION FOR MEMBER PARTICIPATION 
IN A COOPERATIVE PRICING SYSTEM 

TO ENTER INTO A COOPERATIVE PRICING AGREEMENT 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 66-24 
 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:11-11(5) authorizes contracting units to establish a 
Cooperative Pricing System and to enter into Cooperative Pricing Agreements for its 
administration; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Equalis Group, hereinafter referred to as the “Lead Agency " has 
offered voluntary participation in a Cooperative Pricing System for the purchase of goods and 
services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on April 16, 2024 the governing body of the Township of Westampton, 
County of Burlington, State of New Jersey duly considered participation in a Cooperative Pricing 
System for the provision and performance of goods and services; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

TITLE 
 This RESOLUTION shall be known and may be cited as the Cooperative Pricing 
Resolution of the Township of Westampton. 

AUTHORITY 
 Pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:11-11(5), the Chief Executive Officer is 
hereby authorized to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency. 
 

CONTRACTING UNIT 
 The Lead Agency shall be responsible for complying with the provisions of the Local 
Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other provisions of the revised statutes 
of the State of New Jersey. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 
 This resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 

___________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 









1 
 

RESOLUTION No. 04/16/2024 
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
a. Attorney Client Privilege – Personnel 

That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect any 
right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said discussion. 

 
2. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



2 
 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

________________________________
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	Eastampton Court Feb 2024
	Eastampton Court March 2024
	Hainesport Court Feb 2024
	Hainesport Court March 2024
	Westampton Court Feb 2024
	Westampton Court March 2024
	Feb Collector
	Mar Collector
	3.1.24 TO 3.31.24 Construction
	Construction 2.1.24 to 2.29.24
	6-2024 COLA Ordinance - 1st Read
	Febuary-March 2024 council report
	February 2024 monthly police report
	63-24 Payment of Vouchers 04.02.24
	04.16.2024 Closed Session
	Fire February 2024 Final.pdf
	February 2024 Final Report
	Feb2024 FO Report

	FIRE March 2024 Final.pdf
	March 2024 Final Report
	Mar2024 FO Report

	ADP25DA.tmp
	RESOLUTION FOR MEMBER PARTICIPATION
	IN A COOPERATIVE PRICING SYSTEM TO ENTER INTO A COOPERATIVE PRICING AGREEMENT
	RESOLUTION NUMBER 66-24
	TITLE
	AUTHORITY
	CONTRACTING UNIT
	EFFECTIVE DATE
	This resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage.




